
From: Susan Crook <susan@conserveswu.org> 
To: WCHS Distribution List <distribution@wchsutah.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 3:26 PM 
Subject: Finding Common Ground on Public Lands 
 
 

 

 

You are invited to attend: 

  

Finding Common Ground on Public 
Lands 
  

Thursday, September 21, 2017 from  8:00 AM  -  1:00 PM 

 

Can we get together with a diverse group of public lands users and find common values? We think it’s 

possible! 

 

Conserve Southwest Utah has partnered with the Dixie State University Sustainability Club to present 

a half day Conservation Forum. Opening speaker: David Jenkins, president, Conservatives for 

Responsible Stewardship. Closing speaker: Dr. George Handley, Associate Dean, BYU College of 

Humanities. 

 

Participants will share their ideas on public lands in facilitated roundtable discussions. The goal is to 

bring together people with differing views on the management and use of public lands to find shared 

values by talking civilly face-to-face, and to propose solutions to issues that divide us. 

 

You are welcome to attend either talk or the discussion groups, as your time allows. Bring a friend or 

an associate with a different view on public lands. Let's get together and find some common ground! 

 

Schedule 

8:00-8:30 AM - Check-in & continental breakfast 

8:30-8:45 AM - Welcome 

8:45-9:30 AM - Opening Speaker: David Jenkins 

9:30-11:00 AM - Facilitated Roundtable Discussions 

11:00-11:15 AM - Break 

11:15 AM-Noon - Roundtable Summaries & Presentations 

Noon-1:00 PM - Closing Speaker: Dr. George Handley 

 

Seating is limited. Register now on Eventbrite 

http://conserveswu.us8.list-manage2.com/track/click?u=0447f66e527161f4edf53a971&id=cbb371cf25&e=355b083d8c
http://conserveswu.us8.list-manage2.com/track/click?u=0447f66e527161f4edf53a971&id=cbb371cf25&e=355b083d8c
http://conserveswu.us8.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=0447f66e527161f4edf53a971&id=5c70ba5622&e=355b083d8c
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/finding-common-ground-on-public-lands-tickets-36528696314


 

Early Bird Registration $10 (closes September 5th) 

Regular Registration $15 (closes September 15th) 

 

Free admission with a donation of $35 or more to Conserve Southwest Utah when registering 

 

DSU students free at door with valid student I.D. 

 

DSU parking passes will be provided 

  

 

Kenneth N. Gardner 

Student Center 

Ballroom 

Dixie State 

University 

South 900 East 

St. G 

   

 

Susan Crook 

Land Program Manager/ SUNCLF Director 
susan@conserveswu.org 
mobile 435-773-7920 

 
 

Conserve Southwest Utah 

(Citizens for Dixie's Future) 
321 North Mall Drive, B202 
St. George, Utah 84790 
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